MOODLE



Faculty Help Guide To Online Success

Dr. Veronica McEachin Director of E-Learning Mrs. Gwendolyn Tennell LMS Administrator

Contents

Login to: moodle.sus.edu	. 3
How to Add a Block	.5
How to Upload Course Resources (Syllabi, Files, PowerPoints, lectures, etc.)	.6
How to Add an Assignment	.7
How to create a Forum	.7
Gradebook for Point System	.8
Gradebook for Weight System	. 8
How to handle Empty Grades in your Gradebook	.9
How to change the Grade Display Type in Gradebook	.9
Back-Up Instructions for Moodle	.9
How to Restore Courses in Moodle	11
Adding a Multiple Choice question	14
Adding a True/False question	15
Adding a Matching question	15
Adding a Short Answer question	15
Adding an Essay question	16
Adding an Essay question How to open a quiz for individuals	
	18
How to open a quiz for individuals	18 19

Login to: moodle.sus.edu

Username: first name.last name@sus.edu

Password: first 4 characters in your last name and the last 4 characters of your U#

	University Email Password		
			Q'S lak questions with answers.
🕽 Type here to search 🛛 📮 🖨	e a м 🗮 🗰 🕬 🛪 🖬		유 ^리 수 5월 dij <u>104</u> PM
to Dashboard			
m University Shreveport × 🏂 SUSLA - ADSelfService Phys. × 10 Moodle@St	JSLA X 😝 Gwendolyn Tennell - Outlock V 🖬 Inbox - gytennell@gmail.com X		- 0 ×
C D https://moodle.sub.edu		😇 😭 🔍 Search	y lii\ 🗊 ⑧ 👬 ≡ Gwendolyn Tennell 🔍 ▪
SOUTH UNIVERSITY S	<u>SYSTEM</u>		
	Dashboard Banner Moodle Supp	vrt	
SUBR	SUNO	SUSLA	
Moodle Legacy Site	Moodle Legacy Site	Moodle Legacy Site	
Faculty Cafe (Resource Center) Student Orientation IT Support	Faculty Cafe (Resource Center) Student Orientation IT Support	Faculty Cafe (Resource Center) Student Orientation IT Support	
Current Students Bookstore	Current Students Bookstore	Current Students Bookstore	
John B. Cade Library	Leonard S. Washington Memorial Library	Library	
	For More Information	For More Information	
For More Information			
	e 🙍 🎒 🦛 📾 😥 📾		유 수 12 대 194 PM 12/4/2019 및
	은 🔢 😆 🦛 💷 😥 83 🖩		虎 へ に 中 ^{1:54 PM} 12/4/2019 そ
	e <u>n</u> 🍯 🧶 🗰 🕅 📾 🖩		자 이다 아 194 PM 당 12442019 북

Course tabbed overview			Calendar
Favourites Courses			→ December 2019 ► Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
★ Faculty C	afe		2 3 4 5 6 7 8
	esource Center		9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
★ Stùdent	Drientation		30 31
			Timeline
			⊙ • <u>l</u> ≟ •
			這
			No upcoming activities due
	You are logged in as <u>Gwendolyn Tennell (Log out)</u> <u>Rebet user tour on this page</u>		
	Home Get the mobile app		
 Type here to search To get the side to Southern University Shreege: * 2005000000000000000000000000000000000	0 📴 혐 C 💀 🍎 🦪 📼 💀 🖩	- gytennell@gmail.c X 10 3.7 Edd Course Sections "You" X 10 Desbboard	x ⁶ ∧ □ 4 ¹³³ Pu 124201 × + - 0
To get the side to Southern University Streege: \times \$ 555 \leftrightarrow \rightarrow \bigcirc \bigcirc	0 📴 혐 C 💀 🍎 🦪 📼 💀 🖩	- gytennellögmail.: × 10 3.7 Edit Course Sections - You نه ۲۰۰ Deabboard ۰۰۰ ල کړ ي کې کې کې د	× + - σ
To get the side t	O O O		x + - o
To get the side to Southern University Streege: \times \$ 555 \leftrightarrow \rightarrow \bigcirc \bigcirc	O O O		× + - σ
To get the side b Southern University Strengtor: × ≱ 555 ← → @ û 0 E în ▲	O O O		× + - σ
To get the side k Southern University Shreeger × ▲ 505 ← → ⊂ ☆ © ≡ m ▲ ⊮ Home	O O O		× + - σ
To get the side k Southern Howersy Sheereer × ≥ 95% ← → ⊂ û 0 ■ în △ ← Home ← Dashboard ☐ Calendar ► Private files	O O O		× + - σ
To get the side k Southern University Shreeger: × ▲ 505 ← →			× + - ♥ ★ ♥ Gwendolym Tennell Calendar - December 2019 ►
To get the side k Southern University Shreeger: x ▲ 505 ← → C û © = în ▲ W Home → Dashboard instructor Dashboard Competency Dashboard			× + - ⊂ ↓ IN C ♥ If Gwendolym Tennell Calendar - December 2019 + Men Tax Wei The fri Sat San 1
To get the side k Southern University Sheever: x ≥ 5056 ← → C © © © ■ ① ▲ ■ Home ● Dashboard ■ Calendar ■ Private files Instructor Dashboard Competency Dashboard F My courses	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses		× + - ○ ✓ IN I I I ✓ Gwendolyn Tennell I I I ✓ Gwendolyn Tennell I I I I ✓ December 2019 + I
To get the side k Southern bilvereity bleeveet × ≥ 258 ← → C © © ■ ① ▲ ← Home ← Dashboard ← Calendar Private files Instructor Dashboard Competency Dashboard ← My courses ■ FRC	Course tabbed overview Favourites Favourites Course Course tabbed overview Favourites Favourites Course Course Course Favourites Course <		× + - ○ ★ In □ ● # ♦ ● Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Tae Wed The fri Sat San 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1
To get the side k Southern Hilversty Sheeset: × ≥ 325 ← → C © © E 0 24 ← Home ← Dashboard ← Calendar Private files Instructor Dashboard Competency Dashboard ← My courses ← FRC ← ST ORIEN	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		x + - ○ ★ In ① ② T ★ Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Tae Wred The fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 24 25 27 7 18 29
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		x + - ○ ★ In ① ② T ★ Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Tae Wred The fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 24 25 27 7 18 29
To get the side k Southern Hilversty Sheeset: × ≥ 325 ← → C © © E 0 24 ← Home ← Dashboard ← Calendar Private files Instructor Dashboard Competency Dashboard ← My courses ← FRC ← ST ORIEN	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		× + - ○ ✓ M C ● If ✓ Gwendolym Tennell Image: Calendar Image: Calendar ✓ December 2019 + Image: Calendar Image: Calendar 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 27 28 30 31 1 10 10 20 21 23 32 24 25 27 28 30 31 1 10 10 10 10 10 11 10 12 12 12 12 12 13 14 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 14 15 15 13 14 15 15 10 12
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		x + - □ ★ In II II II ★ Gwendolyn Tennell II III III Calendar - December 2019 + IIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		x + - 0 ★ M I 0 I Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Ine Wrol The fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 9 10 17 19 20 17 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Timeline 0 - IL ↓ -
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		x + - □ ★ In II II II ★ Gwendolyn Tennell II III III Calendar - December 2019 + IIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		x + - 0 ★ M I 0 I Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Ine Wrol The fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 9 10 17 19 20 17 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Timeline 0 - IL ↓ -
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	Course tabbed overview Favourites Courses Favourites		x + - 0 ★ M I 0 I Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Ine Wrol The fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 9 10 17 19 20 17 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Timeline 0 - IL ↓ -
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	Course tabbed overview Favourites Course Favourites Course Course tabbed overview Favourites Course Favourites Course Course Favourites Course Course Course Favourites Course Course Favourites Course Course Favourites Course Course Course Favourites Course <		x + - 0 ★ M I 0 I Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Ine Wrol The fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 9 10 17 19 20 17 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Timeline 0 - IL ↓ -
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	A 40setterritez Plus × 10 Model@305A × © Generation Tennell - Outlook × × © Intervet - Outlook × ×		x + - ○ ★ Givendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 + Men Tike Wed The Fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 1 2 3 4 5 20 21 22 2 3 4 5 2 27 28 29 30 21 Timeline ○ • L * No upcoming activities due
To get the side k Southern University Sheered: x ≥ 924 C → C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0 C 0	A VASCHEENKE Plus A VASCHEENKEENKEENKE Plus A VASCHEENKEENKEENKEENKE Plus A VASCHEENKEENK		x + - 0 ★ M I 0 I Gwendolyn Tennell Calendar - December 2019 - Men Ine Wrol The fri Sat San 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 9 10 17 19 20 17 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Timeline 0 - IL ↓ -

ern University Shreveport 🗶 🤱 SUSLA - ADSelfService Plus 🛛 🗴 👖 Moodle@SUSL	A 🛛 X 🔯 Gwendolyn Tennell - Outlook V X 📓 Inbox (3) - gytennell@gmail.co. X	3.7 Edit Course Sections - You'l X Th Course: Faculty Resource Center X +	- 6 ×
C 🙆		😇 🏠 🔍 Search	<u>⊀</u> II/ © ® # ≡
			🌲 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 🔽 🔹 🕯
			1 Course Blocks
Faculty Resource Center			
Home / My courses / FRC			
		/	
Welcome			
	(O SEDE	Demoto Y	
Announcements			
Hidden from students			

How to Add a Block

- 1.) Turn edit on
- 2.) Click on "Course Blocks"
- 3.) Scroll down to "Add a Block" and choose the topic

(←) → 健 @	https://moodle.sus.edu/course/view.php?id=3208	🗟 🗘 Search 🖢 🔟 🖻	D C
	L 0	🌲 🥏 Gwendolyn Ten	nell
		Activity since Tuesday, 3 December 2019, 9:02 AM	
		Full report of recent activity	
		No recent activity	
		Add a block	
		Add +	
		Add	_
		Activities	•
		Activity results	7
		Administration	
		Blog menu	
Faculty R	lesource Center	Biog tags	
rucuity i		Calendar Comments	
Home / My courses	I / HRC	Community finder	
		Course completion status	
		Course/ster summary	
		Catrises	
		Feedback	
Welcome	e 🖊		Edit
		HTML ILP Integration	
		Latest badges	
	V123	Learning plans	
		Level upt	
		Logged in user	
	Phone and a second seco		
	(Groso)	- Device Cor	
Type here to sea	rch 🛛 🖟 🗈 🛱 🔁 🖬 💕 🥥 🖬 👪 👪	بر مرد مرد مرد مرد مرد مرد مرد مرد مرد مر	. 8
U Type here to sea			12/
~			
Close			

 \mathbf{X}

How to Upload Course Resources (Syllabi, Files, PowerPoints, lectures, etc.)

- 1.) Turn edit on
- 2.) Click on "Add an activity or resource"
- 3.) Under "Resources"
- 4.) Select **"File"** then click "**Add"** and upload your file from an external source such as computer or USB drive, or by dragging and dropping directly onto the course page.
- 5.) Type in "Name", required.

Description is optional

- 6.) Under "Select files"
- 7.) Click on icon to add a file

	e Plus 🗙 👔 Maodie@USLA X 🙋 Gwendolyn Tennell - Outlook 🗤 X 😭 Inbax (3) - gytennel@gmail.co X 📮 3.7 Blocks - YouTub	be X the Editing File X + −
C û ● https://mo	oodle sus.edu /course/modedit.php?add=resource&type=&course=320&§ion=0&return=0&sr=0 🛛	☆ Q, Search 👱 🕅 🖽 🕼
n 🔍 🖬		🌲 🍺 Gwendolyn Tennell
Adding a new File		
r laaling a herr r he		Expand
- General		
Name	0	
Description	E Pasyaph V B I II II 8 20 1 E E	
	Peffit p	4
	Display description on course page	
Calant Flan		Maximum size for new files: 50ME
		Maximum size for new mes, some
Select files		
select mes	D D Files	
Select mes		
Select mes		
Source mus	► Files	
30°CL (10°C)		
	► Files	
Appearance	► Files	
	► Files	
Appearance Common module settings	► Files	
Appearance	► Files	

8.) Browse to "Upload a file"

·) → C @ D https://moodle.sus.ed	/course/modedit.php?add=resource&type=8	kcourse=32088section=08sreturm=08sr=0 😇 🖆	Q Search
			🌲 🗭 Gwenc
s Adding a new File			
* General			
Name	 File picker 		×
Description	Th Server files		
	n Recent files		
	Upload a file URL downloader	Attach ent	
	n Private files	Browse No file selected. Save as	
	() Wikimedia	2010 02	
Select files		Author	Maximum size for new
		Gwendolyn Tennell	
		Choose license All rights reserved	
		Upload this file	
Appearance			
Common module settings			
 Restrict access 			
▶ Tags			
O Type here to search	🖿 🖻 🖻 📑 📦 🥰	— — — —	

How to Add an Assignment

- 1.) Turn edit on
- 2.) Click on " "Add an activity or resource"
- 3.) Click on "Assignment"
- 4.) Click on "Add"

Fill the following fields

- 5.) "Assignment Name"
- 6.) "Description" (Optional)

Availability

7.) Select the appropriate due dates and time

Submission Types

- 8.) Online Text (allow students to copy and paste text)
 - a. Word limit
- 9.) File Submission (allow students to upload a file)
 - a. Maximum number of uploaded files

Grade

10.)Enter the points

Click "Save and return to course"

How to create a Forum

- 1.) Click on "Add an activity or resource"
- 2.) Select the "Forum" and Click on "Add"
- 3.) Name the Forum
- 4.) "Description" (Optional)
- 5.) Select the "Forum type"

Availability

6.) Select the appropriate due dates and time

Gradebook for Point System

1.) Open your side bar



- 2.) Click on "Grades"
- 3.) Click on "Setup"
- 4.) Click on "Add grade item"
- 5.) Type in "Item Name" Example Homework_Ch1, Quiz 1, Exam 1
- 6.) Select "Grade type"
 - a. There are 3 grade types:
 - i. Value A numerical value with a maximum and minimum
 - ii. Scale An item in a list
 - iii. Text Feedback only
- 7.) Type in "Maximum grade"
- 8.) Click on "Save changes"
- 9.) Repeat steps 4 8 until finished.

Gradebook for Weight System

- 1.) Open your side bar
- 2.) Click on "Grades"
- 3.) Click on "Setup"
- 4.) Click on "Add Category"
- 5.) Type in "Category name" Example: Homework, Quizzes, Exams
- 6.) Type in "Maximum grade"
- 7.) Check "Weight adjusted"
- 8.) Click on "Save changes"
- 9.) Repeat steps 4 8 until your weights are set.
- 10.) Click on "Add grade item"

11.) Type in "Item Name" Example Homework_Ch1, Quiz 1, Exam 1

- 12.)Select "Grade type"
 - a. There are 3 grade types:
 - i. Scale An item in a list
 - ii. Text Feedback only

13.)Type in "Maximum grade"

14.)Click on "Save changes"

15.) Repeat steps 10 - 14 until all graded items have been added

How to handle Empty Grades in your Gradebook

- 1.) Click on "Grades"
- 2.) Click on "Grader report"
- 3.) Click on the pencil next to assignment name
- 4.) Check "Perform bulk insert"
- 5.) For
 - a. Empty grades , you may insert a value for all empty grades
 - b. Or value for "all grades"
- 6.) Click on "Save"

How to change the Grade Display Type in Gradebook

- 1.) Click on "Gradebook setup"
- 2.) Go to "Setup"
- 3.) Click on "Course grade setting"
- 4.) Under "Grade item settings"
- 5.) Select the "Grade display type"
- 6.) Click on "Save changes"

Back-Up Instructions for Moodle

1.) In Moodle, select the course to which you want to backup. Click on "Course Management"

			🐥 🗭 Givendolyn Tennell 🔜 🔹
			I Course Hioci
Faculty Resource Center			
Home / My courses / FRC			
Welcome			
		HON THE REAL PROPERTY OF	
	GISIDA	Sm3(O)	
	and the second		
Announcements			
Hidden from students			
Hidden from students			
🔿 Type here to search 🕹 🎟 📻	2 🖬 赵 🧠 💷 👪 🖩		러 ⁸ 수 177 년() 12/5/2019



was successfully created." Click Continue.

- Locate your back up file and right click on "
 "Download"
- 7.) Select "Save Link As" or "Save Target As"
- 8.) Add the name of your course and term on the file name for easy access.

Note: It is important that you delete all of the backup files that are not needed in your courses to save space on the server.

How to Restore Courses in Moodle

1) In Moodle, select the course to which you want to add your course content. Click on "Course Management"

				- COURS BROOK		
Faculty Resource Center						
Welcome						
Announcements						
Hidden from students						
Hidden from students						
Type here to search	i 💼 🤤 📑 赵 🥥 🎟 😥	×=		a ^A ∧ 1⊐ 4() 12/5(2019 🖏		
een University Shrevepor: 🗙 🥈 SUSLA - ADSelfServi	te Plus X an Moodle@SUSLA	🗙 🧰 Gwendolyn Tennell - Outlock 🛙 🗙 💌		Faculty Resource Cent × +		
	re Plus X In Moodle@SUSLA	X Q2 Gwendolyn Ienneli - Dutloei: X MI	nbos - gytennell@gmail.com X m Course	🐨 🟠 🔍 Search		¥ IIA 🖸
	noodle sus.edu /course/view.php?id = 3208			···· ⊌ ☆ Q. Search		
📶 🛋 🖬 🖉					4.9	Gwendolyn Tennell
					×	1 Course B
		2.7 Einding your	way around = :			
			way alound = •			
Faculty Resource (_ 0				
Faculty Resource (Find	Nour way			
Faculty Resource (find Find	your way			
Faculty Resource (Home //My courses / FRC		Find	your way			
Faculty Resource (Home / My courses / FRC		fine Fine				
Faculty Resource (Home / My courses / FRC					_	
Faculty Resource (Home / My courses / FRC		Final Reaminabelle			_	
Home / My courses / FRC						_
Faculty Resource C		leamineodie	arbund		_	
Home / My courses / FRC	⊠ Activities			📽 User Links		
Home / My courses / FRC	C Activities	leamineodie	arbund	User Links		-
Home / My courses / FRC	View All Activities in Course	eom noodle Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions	Course Settings	Manage your students		-
Home / My courses / FRC	View All Activities in Course Assignments	Create and organize quiz questions Question Bank Question bank	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings	Manage your students Gradebook		-
Home / My courses / FRC	View All Activities in Course	eom noodle Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions	Course Settings	Manage your students		-
Home / My courses / FRC	View All Activities in Course Assignments	Create and organize quiz questions Question Bank Question bank	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion	Manage your students Gradebook		
Home / My courses / FRC	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums	Create and organize quiz questions Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question bank Question category	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings	Manage your students Gradebook Participants		
Home / My courses / FRC	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums	Create and organize quiz questions Question Bank Question bank Question category Import Export	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods		
Home / My courses / FRC Welcome	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums	Create and organize quiz questions Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question bank Question category Import Export Export Categors Categors	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion		
Nome / My courses / FRC Welcome Welcome	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums	eom inoodle € Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question bank Question category Import Export Export Export Madges Award your students	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods		
Nome / My courses / FRC Welcome Welcome Kiden from statients Fidden from statients	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums	Create and organize quiz questions Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question bank Question category Import Export Export Categors Categors	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies Course administration Reset	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion		
Nome / My courses / FRC Welcome Welcome	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums	Econ incodie Cuestion Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question bank Question category Import Export Export Export Madges Award your students	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies Course administration Reset Backup.	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion Course completion		
Home / My courses / FRC Welcome Welcome Edden from statems Fielden from statems	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums	Econ incode Cuestion Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question bank Question category Import Export Export P Badges Award your students: Manage badges	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies Course administration Reset	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion Course completion Logs View line logs		
Home / My courses / FRC Welcome Melcome Announcements Hedden from students Melco from students	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums Resources	Loon Incode Classical and organize quiz questions Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question category Import Export Padges Award your students Manage badges Add a new badge	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies Course administration Reset Backup.	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion Course completion Logs		
Home / My courses / FRC Welcome Welcome Announcements Holden from students Weight from students	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums Resources	Econ incode Cuestion Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question bank Question category Import Export Export P Badges Award your students: Manage badges	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies Course administration Reset Backup.	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion Course completion Logs View line logs		й ² л Ц ф. <mark>219</mark> н
Home / My courses / FRC Welcome Welcome Announcements Heiden from students Weike Forum Titlden from students	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums Resources	Loon Incode Classical and organize quiz questions Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question category Import Export Padges Award your students Manage badges Add a new badge	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies Course administration Reset Backup.	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion Course completion Logs View line logs		순 < 달 @ 1920
Home / My courses / FRC Welcome Welcome Announcements Holden from students Weight from students	View All Activities in Course Assignments Forums Resources	Loon Incode Classical and organize quiz questions Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions Question category Import Export Padges Award your students Manage badges Add a new badge	Course Settings Manage your entire course Edit course settings Gradebook setup Edit course completion settings Competencies Course administration Reset Backup.	Manage your students Gradebook Participants Groups Enrolment methods Activity completion Course completion Logs View line logs		بران المراجع ا المراجع المراجع

- 3) Click "Choose a file"
- 4) Click "Browse" or "Upload a file"
- 5) Select the file
- 6) Click "Upload this file"
- 7) Click "Restore"
- 8) You will see a series of screens, starting with a verification of the items in your backup file.
- 9) Scroll down and click **Continue**.
- 10) Select **"Restore as a new course"** Select a category and click **Continue OR**
- 11) Select "Restore into this course" and click Continue
 - a) This process will merge all data in one course
- 12) You can select **"Delete the contents of this course and then restore"** and click **Continue OR**
- 13) Select "Restore into an existing course" and "Select a Course" click Continue
 - a) This process will merge the backup course into the existing course
- 14) You can select "Delete the content of the existing and then restore" and "Select a Course" click Continue

This process will delete all of the data of the existing course before restoring the new data.

How to Import Courses in Moodle

1) In Moodle, select the course to which you want to import information into. Click on "Course Management"

			🛕 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 🗾 🔹
	_		
Faculty Resource Cente	r		
Home / My courses / FRC			
Welcome			
	(to to 5)	4 4 4	
	0300	Constant of	
Announcements			
Hidden from students			
Hidden from students			
			- \$12.0AM
O Type here to search	- <u>m</u> 🖻 C 📑 <u></u> 🤻 🖬 😰 🗷 🖩		# ^A ~ 다 다 다 다 명

	oodie sus.edu /course/view.php?id=3208			😇 🟠 🔍 Search	¥ II\ 🖸 📽
				×	Course Block
		1.7 Finding your	way around 🚍 🗄		
Faculty Resource (Find	your way		
tome / My courses / FRC		•	around		
		leantnoodle			
Welcome					
	☑ Activities	Ouestion Bank	Course Settings	📽 User Links	
	View All Activities in Course	Create and organize quiz questions	Manage your entire course	Manage your students	
	Assignments	Question bank	Edit course settings	Gradebook	
	Forums	Question category	Gradebook setup	Participants	
	Resources	Import	Edit course completion	Groups	
		Export	settings Competencies	Enrolment methods	
Announcements		P Badges	Course administration	Activity completion	
Hidden from students		Award your students		Course completion	
News Forum		Manage badges	Reset	Logs	
		Add a new badge	Backup	View live logs	
Hidden from students					

- 2) Click "Import"
- 3) Find the course from which you want to get materials (or type the CRN in the Search box and select the course)
- 4) Click "Continue".
- 5) Check the desired items and click "Jump to final step" or "next".
- 6) Perform Import

How to add Questions into the Question Bank

7) In Moodle, select the course to which you want to add a quiz. Click on "Course Management"

C &	A https://moodle.pus.edu/courses/iew.phprid=32		🐷 🏠 🔍 Search	¥ m ⊡ (
				🐥 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 🚺
Faculty Resc	ource Center			
Home / My courses / FRC				
Welcome				
		++ + +	1 - + + - +	
		013102	6776 0	
Announcement	te			
Hidden from studer	nts			
News Forum				
Hidden from studen	nts			
O Type here to search	4 💷 📻 🛱 😑	🖬 🚳 🛹 💷 📝 📧 🖩		R 스 12 40 512 PM



- 1) Click on **Question bank**
- 2) "Optional" Select the category note the view settings under it
- 3) Click on "Create a new question"
- 4) Select the <u>*Question Type (See below)</u> to add
- 5) Click "Add"
- 6) Complete the question form
- 7) Save changes

*QUESTION TYPES (5 most used)

Adding a Multiple Choice question

- 1) Select Multiple Choice under "Create a new question"
- 2) Input your question name
- 3) Input your question in the "Question text" box
- 4) Choose one or multiple answers
- 5) Input your answers in the Answers section in the Choice boxes
- 6) For one correct answer, choose 100% on the Grade drop down
- 7) If multiple answers for grade, % should equal 100
- 8) "Feedback is optional"
- 9) Save changes

Adding a True/False question

- 1) Select True/False under "Create a new question"
- 2) Input your question name
- 3) Input your question in the "Question text" box
- 4) Change the "Correct answer" box to True or False
- 5) "Feedback is optional"
- 6) Save changes

Adding a Matching question

- 1) Select Matching under "Create a new question"
- 2) Input your question name
- 3) Input your statement in the "Question text" box
- 4) "Feedback is optional"
- 5) Add your word or statement under the Answers section in the **Question boxes** and the matching word or statement in the **Answer** box.
- 6) Save changes

Adding a Short Answer question

- 1) Select Short Answer under "Create a new question"
- 2) Input your question name
- 3) Input your question in the "Question text" box
- 4) Add at least one possible answer and choose 100% in the Grade drop down
- 5) If multiple answers for grade, % should equal 100
- 6) "Feedback is optional"
- 7) Save changes

Adding an Essay question

- 1) Select Essay under "Create a new question"
- 2) Input your question name
- 3) Input your question in the "Question text" box
- 4) "Feedback is optional"
- 5) You may add the correct or general answer under Grader Information "**Information for** graders"
- 6) Save changes

How to Edit a Question

- 1) Click on the edit (wheel) icon on the right side of each question in the question bank
- 2) Edit question and **Save changes**

To Move a Question to another Category

- 1) Check 1 or more boxes next to the questions
- 2) Scroll to the bottom under "With selected"
- 3) Click on the category that you would like to move the question to
- 4) Click on "Move to"

Question bank will change the view to the category you selected

and will display all questions in that category

Adding a Quiz into a Moodle Block

- 1) Turn Edit On
- 2) Add an activity or resource
- 3) Choose **Quiz** and ADD
- 4) Name it
- 5) Click on **Timing**
- 6) Enable "Open the quiz" and add date and time
- 7) "Optional" Close the quiz
- 8) "Optional" Time limit
- 9) Click on Grade
- 10) Leave Attempts allowed set on unlimited or change via the drop box
- 11) Click on Layout
- 12) Change "New page" to the number of questions that you want to show per page, or choose "Never, all questions on one page"
- 13) Save and return to course

Adding from the Question Bank into a Quiz

- 1) Click on the **Quiz name** in the Moodle block
- 2) Click on the drop down and **Edit quiz**

Image: Control of the con) C û	https://moodle.sus.edu/mod/quiz/view.php?id=11827		🗟 🞝 🔍 Search	± ln ⊡ ¢
Hene / My courses / RC / Weicome / test test test Grading method. Highest grade How for the form filted for the for the for	i 🔟 🗧	<u> </u>			🛕 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 📃 🕒
Hene / My courses / RC / Weicome / test test test Grading method. Highest grade How for the form filted for the for the for					
Edit setting Grading method: Highest grade Edit setting Group overrides Grading method: Highest grade € Edit quiz € Edit quiz € Edit quiz Preview quiz now № Results € Grades € Responses € Statistics Graden € Manual grading Locally assigned roles № Remissions € Remissions News Forum (hidden) Jump to • • • • You are logged in as <u>Greendohn Ternel luga.cut</u> Edit Grades • • Edit Grade house • • • • • You are logged in as <u>Greendohn Ternel luga.cut</u> Edit • • • • • Edit Green house •					
Edit setting: Grading method: Highest grade Edit setting: Grup overrides Grading method: Highest grade © Edit quiz Q. Preview Preview quiz now © Edit quiz Q. Preview Preview quiz now © Edit quiz Q. Preview Image: Statistics © Manual grading Locally assigned roles Preview quiz now Q. Preview Q. Preview Vou are logged in as Greendohn Ternell Qua cudt Edit Green gr					
Grading method: Highest grade Grading method: Highest grade ■ Exit quiz ■ Periew ■ Results ■ Grades ■ Results ■ Grades ■ Grades ■ Grades ■ Grades ■ Grades ■ Grades ■ Satistics ■ Manual grading Locally assigned roles ■ Periisions ■ Grades ■ Satistics ■ Manual grading Locally assigned roles ■ Periisions ■ Grades ■ Competency breakdown ■ Inter ■ Competency breakdown ■ Inter ■ Competency breakdown ■ Inter ■ Competency breakdown ■ Inter ■ Competency breakdown ■ Competency break	test				` \$-
Grading method: Highest grade Uer overlides Der overlides © Edit quiz Reuter Q Preview Preview quiz now Edit quiz Preview quiz now Preview quiz now Restore Edit quiz Preview quiz now Ed					
Preview quiz now Edit quiz Q Preview Results Grades Statistics Statistics Manual grading Locally assigned roles Pervisions Competency breakdown Iogs Backup You are logged in as <u>Gaendohn Temell (Loggost)</u> Edit <u>Get the mobile asp</u> You are logged in as <u>Gaendohn Temell (Loggost)</u> Restore Logs Backup Restore Logs Restore Logs Restore Logs Restore Res					
Preview quiz now Preview quiz now Results Grades Grades Grades Statistics Manual grading Locally assigned noises Deck permissions Competency breakdown Logs Backup Logs Logs			Grading method: Highest grade		
Preview quiz now 					
Preview quit now Grades Responses Statistics Manual grading Locally asigned roles Permissions Oteck permissions Permissions Competency breakdown Competency breakdown Competency breakdown Logs Backup Custon bank Question bank Oucestons Custon bank Oucestons Custons C					
exes forum (hidden)			Preview quiz now		
Statistics Annual grading Loally assigned roles Permissions Check permissions Check permissions Check permissions Check permissions Check permissions Competency breakdown Logs Backup Restore Cags Backup Restore Custoin bank Custoins					
Locally assigned roles Permissions Check permissions Check permissions Filters Competency breakdown Filters Competency breakdown Logs Backup Backup Competency breakdown Competency breakd					
Permissions Check permissions Filters Competency breakdown Competency br					Manual grading
Check permissions Filters Competency breakdown Competency breakdown Competency breakdown Competency breakdown Competency breakdown Cogs Backup Cogs Backup Cogs Backup Cogs Backup Cogs Backup Cogs Cogs Cogs Cogs Cogs Cogs Cogs Cogs					Locally assigned roles
Imp to • Files Imp to • Competency breakdown Logs Backup Backup Backup EBC Question bank Get the mobile app Questions					Permissions
فریدہ Forum (hidden) اور میں اور میں او اور میں اور میں ا					Check permissions
You are logged in as <u>Gwendohm Temell (Log cut)</u> Logs ERC Restore Get the mobile app Question bank					Filters
You are logged in as <u>Gwendolym Termell (Log.out)</u> Restore ERC Question bank Get the mobile app Question s	lews Forum (hidden)		Jump to	÷	Competency breakdown
You are logged in as <u>Gwendolyn Tennel</u>) (Log.out) ERC Cet the mobile app Question bank Questions					
ERC Question bank Get the mobile app Questions					
Get the mobile app Cuestions Cuestions			<u>mell (Log.out)</u>		
O Type here to search 🛛 💭 👼 🖻 👔 🎍 🤗 🖼 🐉 🗐 📰 🖉 우수 문화 사망이 문					
V ippenete to search → + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	O Tanala				9
	V Type here to sea	an 9 🛄 🖬 🤆 🖽	👱 🛸 🖼 🖬 🖬		R* ^ 뉟 아 129/2019

3) Add "from question bank"

ksmith Southern Univer X 🍰 SUSLA - ADSet/Service Plus X in Course: Computer Applie C 🏠 🕖 🕖 🗎 https://moodle.sus.edu/mod/quiz/edit.php?cmid=		nnell@gmail.co X 🎢 Editing quiz: test X 10 Course: Facult … 🗵 🏹 🔍 Search	y Resource Cent: × +
			🌲 🍺 Gwendolyn Tennell
Faculty Resource Center			
nome / wy courses / rwc / welcome / test / con quiz			
diting quiz: test			
uestions: 1 This quiz is open			Maximum grade 10.00 Save
Repaginate Select multiple items			Total of marks: 1.00
1			🗆 Shuffle 🛛
Page 1		Ň	Add -
1 What is your name? What is your name?			G 🛍 1.00 🖋
			Add •
			+ a new question + from question bank
			+ a random question
ws Forum (hidden)	Jump to	•	Universtiy Libra

- 4) "Optional, unless used" Under Select a category, be sure you are in the right category
- 5) Find your question name and check the boxes that you want to add
- 6) Add selected questions to the quiz
- 7) Input "Maximum grade"
- 8) Save

How to open a quiz for individuals

- 1) Go to course and click **on the quiz name.**
- 2) Click on the drop down and click "User overrides"

Locksmith Southern Univer: 🗙	🏝 SUSLA - ADSelfService Plus 🛛 🛪 Course: Computer Application: 3	🕻 🔯 Gwendolyn Tennell - Outlook V 🗶 📔 Inbox (2) - gytennell@gr	nail.co 🗙 👘 FRC: test 🛛 🗙 🖬 Course: Faculty Resource C	m × + – σ
→ C* @	🛛 🚔 https://moodle.sus.edu/mod/quiz/view.php?id=11827		···· 🥹 🏠 🔍 Streech	👱 lin 🖸 4
- 🐽 < 🔺				🌲 🌧 Gwendolyn Tennell 🌅
				_
Faculty Res	Source Center			
test				Edit settings
				Group overrides
		Grading method: Highest grade		User overrides
				Contiguiz Q. Preview
				Results
		Preview quiz now		Grades
				Responses
				Statistics
				Manual grading
				Locally assigned roles
				Permissions
				Check permissions
				Filters
News Forum (hidden)		Jump to	•	Competency breakdown
				Logs
				Backup
	You are logged in as Gwendolyn Ten	ell (Log out)		Restore
				Question bank
	Get the mobile app			Questions
O Type here to search	4 🖽 📻 🚖 💌	🌢 🛹 🚥 🛃 👀 🖩		_β ^A ∧ ¶,, d∈) 412 Ph 12/9/20
				12/9/201

- 3) Click on "Add user override"
- 4) Select the User and make the adjustments

Adding an Attendance activity in Moodle

To track attendance in Moodle, you must first add an Attendance activity to your course site.

- 1) Go to the course homepage and click Turn editing on
- 2) Click Add an activity or resource in the section where you want to add the Attendance
- 3) Click "Attendance" and Add
- 4) Enter a Name
- 5) If you **do not** want Attendance to contribute to the course grade, click **Grade** and change the **Type** to **None**.
- 6) Scroll down and click Save and display.

Adding sessions to an attendance activity

- 1) Click on the "Attendance link"
- 2) Click the "Add Session" tab
- 3) Select the **Date** for the first session you want to add.
- 4) Select the start and end **Time** of the session.
 - The time fields use a 24-hour clock, so a 3:15pm-4:05pm class should be entered as 15:15-16:05
- 5) For multiple, regularly repeating sessions:
 - a. Check the **Repeat the session above as follows** box.
 - b. Check the weekday(s) the class **Repeats on**.
 - c. Set the **Repeat until** date to the date of the final session.
- 6. Scroll down and click **Add**.

The Sessions tab will display with a confirmation message and the newly created session(s).

Take Attendance in Moodle

- 1. Go to the course homepage.
- 2. Find the "Attendance" activity and click its link.
- 3. Navigate to the session you want to take attendance for.
 - The links in the upper right of the Session tab (All, All past, Months, etc.) can help narrow down the range of sessions displayed.

ocksmith Southern Unive	🗉 🗙 🚺 SUSLA - ADS	iellService Plus X In Course: Computer Application X 🔯 Gwendolyn Te	ennell - Outlook V 🗙 🛛 Minbox (3) - gytennell@gmail.co 🗙	fn FRC: Attendance	X In Course Faculty Resource Centrix +	- c
→ ଫ ŵ	💿 🚔 ht	tps://moodle.sus.edu/mod/attendance/manage.php?id=11828		🖂 🕁	Q, Search	± II\ ⊡
🐽 <	4					🌲 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 📃
Faculty F	Resource	Center				
Home / My course	es / FRC / Welcom	e / Attendance / Attendance				
Attendance	e for the co	ourse :: Faculty Resource Center				¢.
Attendance		arse raculty hesource center				
3 sessions were su	uccessfully generated	1				×
Sessions Add	session Report	Export Status set Temporary users				
					All All past Mor	ths Weeks Days
# D	Date Time	Туре	Description			Actions
1 Mon 9 Dec 2	019 3AM - 4AM		Regular class session			
	2019 3AM - 4AM		Regular class session			
3 Wed 11 Dec 2	2019 3AM - 4AM	All students	Regular class session			► • U
θ						Choose Choose
-			_	/		4.45 PA
O Type here to see	arch	0 🖻 🖻 🖯 💷 🍁 🤻 🛤				א ^פ ר איין איין איין איין איין איין איין איי

- 4. Click the Take attendance icon for the session
- 5. Enter attendance and remarks.
 - Efficiency tip: Click the column heading **P** to mark the full class as "Present." Then go through and change the status for absent, late, and excused students.
- 6. Scroll down and click Save attendance. You will get a confirmation screen. Click Continue.

Adding a Video Link In Moodle

Copy the URL from where the video is hosted.



In Moodle, turn the "Edit on" within a Course.





CO	■ https://moodle.s	us.edu/course/modedit.php?add=u	rl&type= 🚥 🗵 🟠	Q. Search		⊻ III\ 🗊 (9 🟓 🜒 🖪
m « 🔥		\				🌲 🗩 Gwendoly	n Tennell
aculty Reso	ource Cente	r					
Home > My courses	FRC Topic 23	Adding a new URL to Topic 23					
⊜ Adding a	new URL to T	opic 230) E>	pand all
 General Name 	0						
External URL	9			Choose a l	ink		
Description		Paragraph V B I					

Under appearance choose **"In pop-up**". **"Save and return to course"** to view link.

 Appearance Display 	Display description on course page Automatic Automatic Embed	
 URL variables 	Open // In pop-up	
Common module settin	gs	
Restrict access		
Tags		
Competencies		
	Save and return to course Save and display Cancel	•
🕆 Topic 23 🌶		Edit 🝷
+ G How to Make Tutorial Vide	nos 🖉 🗸	Edit 🝷
		✤ Add an activity or resource

Using the Activity Completion

ENABLE THE ACTIVITY COMPLETION

Click on "Course Management".



Choose "Edit Course Settings".

← → C ŵ	le. sus.edu /course/view.php?id=3208	🚥 🗵 🔓	<u>↓</u> III\ 🗊	g 📢 🕃 🔳 😑
Fa	Find	etch later Share	🛕 💿 Gwendol	vn Tennell v * *
C Activities	O Question Bank Create and organize quiz questions	Course Settings	William User Links	
Assignments	Question bank	Edit course settings	Gradebook	
Forums	Question category	Gradebook setup	Participants	
https://moodle.sus.edu/course/edit.php?id=3208	Import	Edit course completion	Groups	~

→ C' û	🖸 🔒 https://mood	dle. sus.edu /course/edit.php?id=3208	<u>, </u>	Search	👱 III\ 🗈 📀 😎 📧
前 < 🔺					🌲 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 📃
aculty Reso	burce Cen	ter			
Home My courses					
		/			
Edit course	e settings				
 General 					Expand all
Course full nar	me 🚺 🚱	Faculty Resource Center			
Course short n	ame \rm 🛭 🚱	FRC			
Course visibili	ty G	Show 🗢			
course visibilit					
Course start d	ate 😨	3 🗢 March 🗢	2018 \$ 00 \$ 00	÷ 🛍	
	·	J V March		 	

Add the **"Course full name"** (required) and the **"Course short name"** (required).

Scroll down and choose "Completion tracking".

	Accepted me types.		
	Image (GIF) .grf Image (JPEG) .jpg		
	Image (PNG) .png		
Course format			
Appearance			
Files and uploa	ıds		
Completion tra	icking V		
Groups			
Role renaming	0		
Tags			
	Save and display Cancel	1	
There are required fields in	this form marked \rm 0 .		<

) C 企	🔍 🚔 https://moodle.sus.edu/course/view.php?id=3208¬ifyedit 🛛 🚥 🔽 🔍 Sear	rch 👱 🔟 🕲 😨 🔝
(1)	<u>ه</u> ٥	🌲 🍺 Gwendolyn Tennell 📃 👘
+ Live	Binder ≠	Edit 💌
		Edit 🝷
÷ (5)	CICK HERE TO ACCESS LIVE BINDER #	Add an activity or resource
* Desig	gn Online Course and Online Educator Book 🖌	Edit 🝷
÷ <mark></mark>	Designing an Online Course and Becoming an Online Educator 🖋	Edit •
		+ Add an activity or resource
+ Discu	issions 🖌	Edit 🔻
	Comment O. M. Comments	0

Choose your "activity" and "Add".

← → C' ŵ 0 ♣ https://moodle.sus.	du/course/view.php?id=3208¬ifyedi: ••• 🖻 😭 🔍 Search	⊻ III\ 🗉 📀 🔊 🗊 Ξ
	Add an activity or resource ×	🜲 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 🔲 🝷 ^
LiveBinder ✓ CO CIICK HERE TO ACCESS LIVE BINDE Design Online Course and	○ Custom certificate ○ Custom certificate ○ Database ○ External tool ○ Feedback ● Feedback ● Forum ● Forum ● Forum ● Forum ● Forum	Edit • Edit • • Add an activity or resource Edit •
Designing an Online Course and Be	O Journal	Edit 👻
* Discussions 🖌	Lesson Attached images are displayed in the forum post. LiveText Participants can subscribe to a forum to	+ Add an activity or resource Edit •
	Pearson MyLab & Mastering Link Pearson MyLab & receive notifications of new forum posts. A teacher can set the subscription mode to optional, forced or auto, or prevent subscription completely. If required, students	
	Quiz can be blocked from posting more than a can be blocked from posting more than a can be blocked from time can be string. Time from time can be blocked from the can be blo	<u> </u>

୯ ଜ	□ ■ http://moodle.sus.edu/course/modedit.php?add=forum&try Q. Search	⊻ II\ E © ₽ © I
(n) 🦉 🛓	$\langle \langle \rangle$	🔔 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 🦳
lome Y My courses	FRC > Design Online Course and Online Educator Book > Adding a new Forum to Design	Online Course and Online Educator Book
🖪 Adding a	new Forum to Design Online Course and Online Ed	ducator Booke
-		Expand all
 General Forum name 		
Forum name	• TestDiscussion	
Description		1

Scroll down to choose "Activity completion".

	C' 🕜	🛛 🔒 https://moodle.sus.e	edu/course/modedit.php?add=forum&ty	••• 🖻 🟠 🔍 Search	<u></u>	I\ 🗊 Ġ 🟓	• • •
≡	前 🧠 🔺				4 •	Gwendolyn Tennel	
	Discussion	locking					
	Post thresh	old for blocking					
	▶ Grade						
	Ratings						
	Common n	nodule settings					
	Restrict acc	cess					
	Activity cor	mpletion 🗸					
	Tags						
	Competend	cies					
			Save and return to course Save a	nd display Cancel			
	There are required fie	elds in this form marked $oldsymbol{0}$.					\diamond

C û		/course/modedit.php?add=forum&typ	···· 🖻 🏠 🔍 Search	¥ II\ 🖸 © ┚ 📽 🛛
	4			🌲 🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell
Commo	on module settings			
Restrict	access			
Expect co	mpleted on O Stu	tudents can manually mark the activity not indicate activity completion idents can manually mark the activity a ow activity as complete when conditions	as completed 🗢 🛍 🗆 Enable	
Compe	tencies			
	Sa	ave and return to course Save and	display Cancel	

Choose your "requirements" and if you would like a deadline, enable "Expect completed on".

→ C' û	🛛 🔒 https://moodle.s	us.edu/course/modedit.php?add=forum&tty 🗵 🏠 🔍 Search] / 4	k III 🖸 😋 💶 📽 🛙
= 🐽 🔍	/			🗩 Gwendolyn Tennell 📃
 Activity con 	mpletion			
Completion tra	cking Ø	Show activity as complete when conditions are met 🛛 🗢	/	
Require view		Student must view this activity to complete it		
Require grade		□ Student must receive a grade to complete this activity @		
Require posts		Student must post discussions or replies: 1		
Require discuss	sions	Student must create discussions: 1		
Require replies	\sim	Student must post replies: 1		
Expect comple	ted on 🛛 😧	3		
Tags				
Competen	cies			
		Save and return to course Save and display Cancel		0

